
State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD O A K ~ ~ L E ~ A ~  I : 4 3 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850‘ ” 

DATE: April 7,2005 

TO: Kay B. Flynn, Chief of Records, Division of the Commission Clerk & 
Administrative Services 

sa-- FROM: Sally A. Simmons, Chief of Market Development, Division of Competitive Markets 
& Enforcement 
Adam J. Teitzman, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel ,red 

RE: Request to Administratively Close Docket No. 04 1303-TP 

On November 12, 2004, AT&T Communications of the Southern States, LLC (AT&T) 
filed a petition and complaint requesting suspension and cancellation of the CPN Tariff Floor 
Percentage Tariff No. FL2004-202 filed by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. On April 1 , 
2005, AT&T filed a Notice of Voluntary Dismissal. As a result, there are no pending issues to 

~ a r e ~ ~ ~ - ~ y ~ ~ ~ . m m i s s i o n .  Accordingly, staff requests that Docket No. 041 303-TP be 
closed administratively, 
Manual. Thank you for 

to Section 2.07C.2.d(4) of the Administrative Procedures 
in this matter. 


